

Frank J. Maddalena

70 Garth Road, Apt. 3K
Scarsdale, NY 10583
(914) 713-3933 (home)
(917) 848-1289 (cell)
FMaddalena@aol.com

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS:

Senior health care executive with extensive experience in voluntary and municipal, not-for-profit teaching institutions. Strengths in medical staff relations, senior management recruitment, operations and financial management, development and implementation of revenue producing and cost reduction programs.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

CONSULTANT

2002-Present

Providing consultation services in the areas of Revenue Cycle, Reimbursement, Clinical Integration, Staff Productivity Analysis, Construction Coordination, Emergency Department Patient Flow, and Out-Patient Registration and Cash Collection as well as Hospital Operations.

PACE UNIVERSITY / DYSON COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCE

Research Professor

2004-2010

Director, Center for Health Care Policy, Education and Research

Direct the curriculum and activities of the Graduate Health Care track in the Master of Public Administration Program. Provide instruction and guidance for the students and coordinate related faculty.

THE BROOKLYN HOSPITAL CENTER

Senior Vice President and Chief Operating Officer

2000-2002

The Brooklyn Hospital Center is a 701-bed teaching hospital sponsored by The New York Presbyterian Healthcare System. In addition to the Downtown and Caledonian campuses, it operates four Ambulatory Care Centers and a Private Practice Tower. It employs 3,000 staff and has a \$300 million budget. Reporting to this position are the Vice Presidents for Nursing, Human Resources, Home Care, Support Services, Construction Services and The Caledonian Hospital.

THE BROOKDALE UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL & MEDICAL CENTER

President and Chief Executive Officer

1993-2000

This vertically integrated health system is composed of 12 Ambulatory Care sites, a Medicaid Prepaid Health Systems Plan, a 600-bed teaching hospital, the 220 bed Schulman Institute, the 226-bed Schachne Nursing Home, Senior Citizen Housing and Certified Home Health Agency. It employs 4,000 staff including 300 House Staff Officers and 200 full-time attending physicians. The system has an operating budget in excess of \$350 million.

THE PRESBYTERIAN HOSPITAL IN THE CITY OF NEW YORK

Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer

1989-1993

The Presbyterian Hospital is a 1495 bed teaching hospital affiliated with The Columbia University College of Physicians and Surgeons. It experiences 450,000 patient days, 150,000 emergency room visits, 350,000 outpatient visits and employs 8,000 staff including 655 house staff officers and 300 full-time attending physicians. The hospital has an operating budget in excess of \$600 million.

JACOBI MEDICAL CENTER

Executive Director

1987-1989

Jacobi Medical Center is a 776 bed teaching hospital affiliated with the Albert Einstein College of Medicine. It averages 250,000 patient days, 125,000 emergency room visits, 300,000 outpatient visits and employs 4,500 staff including 450 house staff officers and 200 full-time attending physicians. The Medical Center is located on a 64-acre site with 10 buildings, has an operating budget of \$175 million and is a member of the New York City Health and Hospitals Corporation.

INTERFAITH MEDICAL CENTER

Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer

1984-1987

Interfaith Medical Center is a 650 bed merged hospital affiliated with the School of Medicine SUNY Downstate and operates two sites: the St. John's Division and the Brooklyn Jewish Division. It experiences 200,000 patient days, 65,000 emergency room visits, 200,000 outpatient visits and employs 2,700 staff including 140 full-time attending physicians and 150 house staff officers. The Medical Center has an operating budget of \$130 million.

NASSAU COUNTY MEDICAL CENTER

Chief Operating Officer

1980-1984

Nassau County Medical Center is a 680 bed teaching hospital affiliated with the School of Medicine SUNY- Stony Brook. It averages 220,000 patient days, 93,000 emergency room visits, 200,000 outpatient visits and employs 3,000 staff, including 110 full-time salaried attending physicians and 250 interns and residents. The Center contains 35 buildings on a 70-acre campus and has an operating budget of \$150 million.

THE JOHN F. KENNEDY MEDICAL CENTER

Associate Executive Director-Operations

1979-1980

The John F. Kennedy Medical Center is a suburban voluntary hospital composed of 367 acute care beds, 48 rehabilitation beds, a Mental Health Institute and a Family Practice Center. It experiences 150,000 patient days, employs 1,600 staff and has an operating budget of \$45 million.

THE ROOSEVELT HOSPITAL

Associate Vice President and Chief Operating Officer

1968-1979

The Roosevelt Hospital is a 583 bed voluntary teaching hospital affiliated with Columbia University College of Physicians and Surgeons. It averages 190,000 patient days, 50,000 emergency room visits, 250,000 outpatient clinic visits per year, employs 2,300 staff, including 85 full-time attending physicians and 150 interns and residents, and has an operating budget of \$60 million.

NEW YORK UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER

Pharmacy Supervisor

1965-1968

EDUCATION

Long Island University
Doctor of Humane Letters – 1997 (Honorary)

Fordham University – Graduate School of Business
Master of Business Administration – 1977

Long Island University –Brooklyn College of Pharmacy
Master of Science – Hospital Pharmacy Administration – 1974

Fordham University – College of Pharmacy
Bachelor of Science – Pharmacy – 1965

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American College of Healthcare Executives – Member
Greater New York Hospital Association – Member of Board of Governors
American Hospital Association – Delegate, Regional Policy Board Region II
Governor’s Task Force – NYPHRM
Council of Teaching Hospitals and Health Systems – Assembly Representative
Pace University - Westchester Advisory Committee/Health Care Management
- Adjunct Professor
Long Island University College of Pharmacy – Member Council of Overseers
Long Island University/CW Post - -Adjunct Professor